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July 17, 2019 

TO: ALL BIDDERS UNDER RFQ No. 19-3003698, Bunker Renovation Services 

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Request for Quotes (RFQ) No. 19-3003698, Bunker Renovation Services is hereby amended 
as follows: 
 
1. We have received questions pertaining to this Request For Quote. The questions and their 

resulting answers appear below: 
A. Question: Is the pre-bid site visit required? 

   Answer: The pre-bid site visit is not required. 
B. Question: Will bonding be required? 

   Answer: Bonding is not required. 
C. Question: Would you consider doing capillary concrete traps? 

Answer: No, only the method described within the scope of work which is the 
Billy Bunker Method. 

D. Question: Is there a square footage for the amount of bunkers that is to be completed? 
Answer: The amount of square footage won’t be determined until there’s a 
cost. 

E. Question: Is all the work to be completed at one time? 
    Answer:  All work assigned will need to be completed at one time. 

2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he/she is aware of all addenda issued under 
this RFQ.  Please sign and return this addendum with your response.  You may call Jenifer 
Chapital, Procurement Technician, 404-371-2569 before the Quotes are due to confirm the 
number of addenda issued. 

3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 
 
 

Jenifer Chapital 
Procurement Technician 
DR/jgc 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Date: _________________ 

The above Addendum #2 is hereby acknowledged: 

 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

______________________________________    ______________________________________ 
                                (Signature)                                                                 (Title) 
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